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MEMORANDUM 

To: Faculty, Staff, and Students, University of Toronto Scarborough 
From: Professor William A. Gough, Vice-Principal Academic & Dean  
Date: 15 September 2021 
Re: Academic Administrative Appointment – Acting Vice-Dean Recruitment, Enrollment 

& Student Success 

I am pleased to inform you that the Agenda Committee of Academic Board has approved the 
appointment of Professor David Zweig as Acting Vice-Dean Recruitment, Enrollment & Student Success 
for a six-month term from 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022. This is to replace the current Vice-Dean, 
Professor Jamie Donaldson, who will take an administrative leave during this period. 

Professor Zweig is an Associate Professor of Organizational Behaviour and Human Resources 
Management in the Department of Management at the University of Toronto Scarborough. He has 
extensive administrative experience and strong service to his discipline, department, and our campus 
with a nine-year tenure as Chair and two years as Graduate Chair in the Department of Management. 
During this time, he was successful in launching the Master of Accounting & Finance degree, the 
Management of International Business program, and the Double Degree in Quantitative Finance & 
Statistics. He also played a critical role in the creation of the BRIDGE, an applied teaching and learning 
space connecting students to real-world problems in the classroom. Professor Zweig has always been 
invested in delivering excellent and innovative programs, and opportunities for student success.  

I am very pleased that Professor Zweig is willing to take on the responsibility of Acting Vice-Dean 
Recruitment, Enrollment & Student Success. I, along with the other Vice-Deans, look forward to 
working with him in this role. 


